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From: Oidalet Sanchez [oidalet@stonica.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, November 02, 2010 4:26 PM
To: Malave, Erin
Subject: RE: #263753675

Hello, you had helped me in the past, with respect to the change of address.
Could you please update the Registered Agent Name and Address and also the Manager/Member Detail
to the same address that we previously used.,

Stonica, LLC.
2905 NW 79 Ave,
Miami, FL 33122

As always thanks for your help.

Oidalet Sanchez

Toiul

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 12:03 PM

To: Oidalet Sanchez

Subject: RE: #263753675

Y war're welcose .
FHlave a greal week!

Liren M. Madave

Awsendpents

Busrear of Commercial Recording
Divisivn of Corhorations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback an the quality of service you received froam our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the
level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link ta the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for
your participation.

r Sati i v

From: Qidalet Sanchez [mailto:oidalet@stonica.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 11:56 AM

TFo: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: #263753675

STONICA, LLC.

Sorry, | really appreciate your help.

Thanks
Qidalet
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From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 11:38 AM

To: Oidalet Sanchez

Subject: RE: #263753675

Please Jorward me the nane of your business.

Fovin M. Malave

Ameendments

Burewr of Commercial Recording
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberis, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committad to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DO tomer Satisfaction Surve

From: Oidatet Sanchez [mailto:oidalet@stonica.com)
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 3:23 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: #263753675

Please change business mailing address to the following

2905 NW 79 Ave
Miami, FL 33122

Thanks
Oidalet Sanchez
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